

EESCC Meeting Minutes

June 4th, 2025 Sizzler

Attendees: 19 – Mike and Gail Glass, Jim and Bonnie Mueller, Scott and Sue Minder, Tim and Peggy Steck, Mary Richardson, Paula Loftin, Jerry and Licia Shultz, Bert Jacobson, Bill Randleman, Nick and Dawayne Kerbs, and their guest Jim (did not get his last name), Jamie Black and Dan Mullins.

President, Bert Jacobson, called the meeting to order at 6:32 pm.

Meeting Minutes – Secretary Peggy Steck read the May 7th, 2025 meeting minutes. They were approved as read.

Treasurers Report – Jim Mueller read the treasurers report and it was approved. An interesting note; we have so far sold over \$1000 in letters and numbers.

Old Business

501(c)(3) Update – Licia – Will do the raffle at Event 3 and 4. Lorin Wamsley is going to talk with the new owner of Willamette speedway in Lebanon. They may have a section that could be developed for autocross. He is going to see what's possible.

Evo School Recap – Paula – It was another successful year. The school was smaller than usual, but everyone enjoyed it. All expenses have been paid by EESCC and we are waiting for reimbursement. Helpers were Jim and Bonnie Mueller, Licia Shultz, Mary Richardson. Matt Vordestrasse, Dana Zimmer and Alan bowers. All of these folks did not drive; they just came to help. Thank you!

Event 3 & 4 planning – Bert – The course has been chosen and will again be designed by committee loosely off the map. Trailers are an issue getting them onsite at Hoodoo. Jerry Shultz will pull one with Berts trailer. Jamie will ask Brad Moffett is he can tow one trailer and Mary offered her Durango to tow the timing trailer of needed. Potties are ordered. Bert will contact Gena to see if she can come with hotdog stand.

Venues – Lorin – not in attendance.

Additional Agenda Items:

Bonnie – She has received several thank you's. Guide dogs for the blind sent a nice thank you and so has food for Lane County.

Nick, Dawayne and Jim – Their church puts on a Father's Day car show every year. They asked if the club speakers could be borrowed and it was approved. They said we could promote the foundation; we could put up the easy up with the foundation logo. Any of us who would like to enter our race cars or other cool cars are welcome to do that. They use the event to raise money for community outreach, sponsoring summer camp for kids, etc. It's the Way Point church Father's Day show.

Tim – The new power adapters for the two scanners arrived and they did not work. He figured out that the ground and hot were backwards. Some troubleshooting, know-how and re-wiring and now they work. Paula – Ideas for use of the Sanderson site so we do not lose the site and it overlaps with us maybe having a Medford event on that same weekend. She had a couple of thoughts; having someone to host or help with the Evo school, or having a challenge school instead of the Evo school. The challenge school could be on Saturday and Sunday could be just fun runs. She asked the coaches and they thought it was doable. When she asked Mike about it, he was skeptical, but then thought it might work. Or other possibilities. Then much discussion about a Medford event and the date, with no resolution.

Mike Glass – Larison rock hill climb. Insurance is still an issue. The season opener at Maryhill is this weekend and registration is full. Freezeout wanted their usual weekend right before Larison and it will not work this year.

All the Forest service people will be out of the office during the time frame to get permits, so he is trying to get them early.

Also, the fire danger has increased.

The roadside cleanup is June 14th, 9am.

He is thinking about borrowing/renting a box truck or cargo van instead of taking the registration trailer onsite. It would save the hassle of re-packing the reg trailer for the hill climb and then re-packing it for our regular events. And towing is also an issue.

Newsletter Assignments- will put out results after Event 3 and 4

The meeting was adjourned at PM 7:39 pm